
 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF VAN BUREN 
LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY  

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 – 2:00 p.m., Denton Room 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

ROLL CALL  
Chairman Dotson     Doug Peters     
Vacant  _________ John Delaney _________ 
Leonard Armstrong  _________ James Williams _________    
Chuck Covington  _________ Shareen Barker _________ 
Vacant     Danylo Dobriansky                                   _________ 
Supervisor McNamara               _________ 
 
Recording Secretary Grishaber     
    
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:    
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:    
1. Regular Meeting:   September 12, 2017  

 

CORRESPONDENCE: 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   

1. Marketing/Community Outreach Update 
 

NEW BUSINESS:  
1. 2018 Proposed Budget 
2. LDFA Orientation Packet 

 
NON-AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 

If you are unable to attend this meeting, please notify Secretary Grishaber at 734.699.8913 



 
 

Page 1 
 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF VAN BUREN 
LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY 

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES  
SEPTEMBER 12, 2017, 2:00 p.m. Denton Room 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER:  Chairman Dotson called the meeting to order at 2:15pm. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
Present: Dotson, Armstrong, Delaney, Barker, Peters, Dobriansky 
Absent/Excused: Covington, Williams, McNamara 
Staff:  Director Akers, Secretary Tina Grishaber 
Audience Members: 2 
 
Move New Business before unfinished business being first on the agenda 
Motion Delaney, Peters seconded. Motion Carried. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  
Motion Peters, Delaney seconded to move new business ahead of unfinished business on the 
agenda.   
Motion Carried 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Regular meeting: Moved by Barker, Peters supported to approve the Minutes of the July, 2017 
regular meeting.   
Motion carried. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE: None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: None 
 
NEW BUSINESS:  
2018 Proposed Budget 
Director Akers presented the proposed 2018 LDFA Budget. He indicated that it is required to be 
approved by the Board of Trustee prior to the approval by the LDFA board of directors.   The 
proposed budget will be before the Township Board at their second October meeting. 
 
2016 Audit 
Deputy Treasurer Bellingham gave a presentation to the committee members about the yearly 
audit for 2016. Several questions were raised regarding the Township’s investment policy and 
the LDFA’s potential liabilities.  Deputy Treasurer Bellingham indicated he would provide the 
requested information to the board of directors. 
Motion Barker, Armstrong supported to accept and file the 2016 Audit.  Motion Carried. 
 
 



Page 2 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
Marketing/Community Outreach Update 
 Director Akers provided an update regarding several items which will or have heighted the LDFA 
district.  These items included the following: 

A. Grace Lake’s newly proposed monument sign. 
B. The Wayne County Ways and Means meeting which was held at the Grace Lake Corporate 

Center. 
C. The Township’s economic development video which highlighted Grace Lake and some of 

the businesses in the Grace Lake Corporate Center. 
 
NON-AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
ADJOURNMENT:   
Moved by Delaney, Barker supported to adjourn the meeting at 3:02pm.  
 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Tina Grishaber 
 
 
. 
 
 
. 
 



 

. . . . . . . . . 
 

Memo 

TO:    Local Development Finance Authority 
 
FROM:  Ron Akers, AICP 
  Director of Planning and Economic Development 
 
RE:  Proposed 2018 LDFA Budget 
 
DATE:    November 6, 2017 
 

 
The Local Development Financing Act has specific guidelines with the preparation and 
submittal of the budget for the operation of the authority.  It states as follows: 
 
125.2169 Preparation and submission of budget; manner; approval; cost of handling and 
auditing funds. 
 
Sec. 19. (1) The director of the authority shall prepare and submit for the approval of the board a budget 

for the operation of the authority for the ensuing fiscal year. The budget shall be prepared in the manner and 

contain the information required of municipal departments. Before the budget may be adopted by the board, it 

shall be approved by the governing body. Funds of the municipality shall not be included in the budget of the 

authority except those funds authorized in this act or by the governing body. 

(2) The governing body may assess a reasonable pro rata share of the funds for the cost of handling and 

auditing the funds against the funds of the authority, other than those committed for designated purposes, 

which cost shall be paid annually by the board pursuant to an appropriate item in its budget. 

 

Based on this provision a budget has been prepared and has been submitted to the Township 
Board for approval.  The statute requires that the budget be approved by the “governing 
body” (Township Board) before it is adopted by the LDFA board of directors and the Township 
Board approved the budget at the October 17, 2017 regular meeting.  This budget is identical 
to the document that was before the board of directors at their July 2017 regular meeting.   
 
At this time staff recommends approval of the proposed 2018 LDFA budget.  I look forward to 
any further discussion the LDFA may have regarding this item. 
 

 



Charter Township of Van Buren
LDFA Fund

Page 1 of 1

2015 2016 2017 2017 2018
Actual Actual Budget Amended Proposed

Revenue:
251-000-403-000 Property Tax Capture 520,812          526,111           502,043             514,045             650,405        
251-000-573-000 Local Comm Stabilization Approp. 15,731            75,561             99,659               62,131               96,178          
251-000-664-000 Interest Income 29,269            633                  500                    500                    4,634            
251-000-698-000 Bond Sales Proceeds 12,190,000     -                   -                     -                     -                
251-000-699-000 Bond Premium 820,737          -                   -                     -                     -                
251-000- Transfer In for debt service -                 -                   -                     -                     

Total Revenue 13,576,549     602,305           602,202             576,676             751,217        

Expenditures:
251-000-702-000 Director Salary 2,000              2,000               2,000                 2,000                 2,000            
251-000-703-000 Secretary 2,000              2,000               2,000                 2,000                 2,000            
251-000-705-000 Employee Wages - Administrative 3,000              3,000               3,000                 3,000                 3,000            
251-000-719-000 Allocated Fringes 1,000              1,000               1,000                 1,000                 1,000            
251-000-727-000 Office Supplies -                 -                   -                     -                     -                
251-000-728-000 Postage -                 -                   -                     -                     -                
251-000-801-000 Auditing/Accounting 6,465              3,925               5,000                 5,000                 5,000            
251-000-802-000 Attorney Fees 80,191            108,061           100,000             100,000             100,000        
251-000-803-000 Consultant 750                 6,075               1,000                 1,000                 1,000            
251-000-956-000 Other 2,044              239                  2,000                 2,000                 2,000            
251-000-972-000 Ecorse/Hannan Rd. Improve -                 -                   -                     -                     -                
251-000-992-000 Bond Issuance Costs 174,056          -                   -                     -                     -                
251-000-994-000 Bond Principal 575,000          -                   -                     -                     -                
251-000-994-001 Deposit with Bond Escrow Agent 17,352,681     -                   -                     -                     -                
251-000-995-000 Interest Expense 420,701          552,925           521,081             521,081             521,081        
251-000-996-000 Handling Fees 300                 500                  300                    301                    500               

Total Expenditures 18,620,189     679,725           637,381             637,382             637,581        

Net Income (Expense) (5,043,640)      (77,420)            (35,179)              (60,706)              113,636        

Beginning Fund Balance 5,789,022       745,383           653,030             667,962             607,256        
Excess of revenues over expenses (5,043,640)      (77,420)            (35,179)              (60,706)              113,636        
Fund Balance (Deficit) 745,383          667,962           617,851             607,256             720,892        



 

. . . . . . . . . 
 

Memo 

TO:    Local Development Finance Authority 
 
FROM:  Ron Akers, AICP 
  Director of Planning and Economic Development 
 
RE:  Informational Packets 
 
DATE:    November 6, 2017 
 

 
Attached this is informational packets which have been prepared by our Planning intern Chris 
Madigan.  A brief overview will be given at the regular meeting. 

 
























































































































































































































































	11-15-17
	11-6-17_budget_memo
	2018 approved LDFA budget
	Budget

	11-6-17_informational_memo
	orientation packet

